



# Alex A.

Accounting professional with experience developing social startup ventures. New IBEC Consultant with a heart for Business As Mission.

## Expertise

Financial accounting. Corporate finance. Financial reporting. General banking. Financial auditing.

## About Alex

Alex comes to IBEC as an Audit Associate with a big 4 accounting firm. He is currently a member of his firm’s New York Metro Financial Services business unit audit staff. During summer internships he worked for their New York Financial Management consulting group and for a Fortune 2000 pharmaceutical company.

Alex begins his accounting and business career wanting to use his strong accounting skills for more than just personal income generation and wealth creation. During his graduate and undergraduate years at Liberty University Alex developed an interest in Business As Mission. He explored this interest as he helped the Business School develop the Global Business Development Program at Liberty University, taking it from a trial initiative to a business school program. Through the program, Liberty students teamed with missions organizations to provide accounting and business planning help to BAM businesses in several countries in Asia. Alex also served as a Graduate Advisor to the Liberty University Enactus Program (“**Ent**repreneurial **action** for others creates a better world for **us** all”), working to development two social startup ventures, a coffee distribution company and a medical products company.

Alex is a member of a church in New Jersey where he has served as a youth leader as well as missions and community service work.

## Experience

Big 4 accounting firm	Audit Associate	2014 – present
	Audit and Financial Management Intern	Summer 2013
Liberty University	Global Business Development Program Mgr.	2013 – 2014
	Graduate Advisor, Enactus	2013 – 2014
	Graduate Student Assistant	2013 – 2014
Fortune 2000 pharmaceutical company	Accounting Intern	Summer 2012

## Education

Liberty University	MS, Accounting
	BS, Accounting